
 

BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

 

 

 

DATE: MARCH 20, 2023 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: JORDAN HICKMAN, DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

SUBJECT: CERTIFIED CONFIRMATION OF RESIGNATION 

 

COMMENTS: 

 

A resignation was received from: 

 

Name Position Employment Date Resignation date 

Lee Narum Special Education Teacher August 29, 2022 June 1, 2023 

Ann Bardwell-Ross Science Teacher August 30, 1990 June 1, 2023 

Lisa Vind Elementary Teacher August 28, 1986 June 1, 2023 

Jacqulyn Brouse Elementary Teacher September 4, 1987 June 1, 2023 

Beckie Campbell Special Education Teacher September 1, 1992 June 1, 2023 

Suzann Hendricks Language Arts Teacher August 26, 2008 June 1, 2023 

Lisa Christianson Speech Language Pathologist April 20, 2020 June 1, 2023 

Lydia Smythe Special Education Teacher September 1, 1992 June 1, 2023 

Jeffrey Smith Elementary Teacher August 26, 2003 June 1, 2023 

Kevin Voeller Business Education Teacher August 28, 2017 June 1, 2023 

 


